[bookmark: _GoBack]The following represent Industry questions and Government responses generated from TIH 16/18 Industry Day on 7 May 2013:

Q1: 	Will the price evaluation be based on the total cost of the NRE and the total cost of production vice a composite rate which may have no relation to the total cost?  

A1: Evaluation methodology will be stated in the solicitation.  If clarification is required 
 	after the RFP is posted, please contact kypt_wa_teamsub_tih@navy.mil.


Q2: 	What level of independence will be required for testing (FAT, IV&V, Post Installation, etc.)?

 	A2: Test plans and procedures are a CDRL deliverable subject to Government review and 
 	approval.  Final testing of equipment prior to delivery will be witnessed by government 
 	personnel in accordance with approved test plans and contractual constraints.  All 
 	equipment will be integrated into and tested within its parent system by the system prime 
 	integrator prior to delivery for installation on a boat. 


Q3: 	What level or pedigree of components is necessary to mitigate or eliminate fraudulent components?  For example, would testing by an independent laboratory be necessary?

 	A3: The contractor will be responsible for ensuring the pedigree of each delivered item.


Q4: 	What are the Small Business Goals for the Award?

A4: Small business goals will be stated in the solicitation.  If clarification is required after 
 	the RFP is posted, please contact kypt_wa_teamsub_tih@navy.mil.


Q5: 	How can a small business increase our chances of participation in TIH 16/18?  
 	
A5: The solicitation will be issued on a full and open competitive basis.  All offerors have an equal opportunity to participate.  Small businesses can contact their local Small 
Business Administration office for assistance in identifying and responding to 
opportunities.


Q6: 	Will the environmental requirements (i.e. 810G items) vary for each IDIQ or are they fairly consistent for systems and components in both the US Navy and Australian Navy? 

A6: Environmental requirements may vary between platforms due to variations in physical installations, but will be fairly consistent for equipment on any given platform.


Q7: 	Please provide the list of prime contractors who have received awards since the inception of the TI process.  

	A7: Lockheed Martin has held the hardware component of TI-related contracts since 
 	1994.

Q8: 	Why has the Navy opted for CPIF for NRE services?  Wouldn’t fixed fee or T&M contract structures be more cost effective? 

A8: The Navy selected a CPIF acquisition strategy with the goal of driving down total 
 	cost based on shared savings to be achieved through the incentive process. 


Q9: 	Will classified data be posted to E-TIC?

	A9: There will be no classified data posted to E-TIC.


Q10: 	Is the current TI-14 contract expiring?

	A10: The current contract covers TI-12 and TI-14.  The contract was awarded in 2011 
 	and will continue to operate through the duration of the TI-14 cycle.  Because the Navy 
 	initiates a new TI every two years, the existing contract and the new TI-16/18 efforts will 
 	overlap.


Q11:  	Who is the incumbent contractor?

A11: Lockheed Martin


Q12: 	What is the relationship between A-RCI and TIH?

	A12: TIH supplies insertion hardware to the A-RCI system for integration.


Q13: 	Will there be a requirement for engineering services and production on the same order?

A13: The expectation is for individual orders for both NRE and production.  There is no expectation of a combined order that contains both NRE and production CLINs.  There may be ordering overlap on other CLINs (NRE and ODC for travel for a meeting, for example).


Q14: 	What is the coupling between design development and subsequent production (from bullet point on page 10 of slide)?

	A14: The Navy is looking for great design at a great price.  We need value for the items 
 	we buy.  We are looking for design/development of quality, innovative equipment, at a 
 	price that allows for insertion in all boats.  The Navy is looking for innovative ways that 
 	design leads to more affordable and efficient production.


Q15: 	Will there be any test equipment provided?

	A15: It depends on Fleet requirements at the time of equipment need.  If test equipment 
 	will be provided, it will be identified in the individual task/delivery orders.


Q16: 	Are there any small business targets or incentives?

	A16: The existing contract includes small business contracting targets, and a measure of 
 	contractor performance as to how well the contractor meets those proposed targets.  TIH 
 	16/18 solicitation will state small business subcontracting targets.  There will also be a 
	requirement for contractors to submit a small business subcontracting plan.  The 
	Government will evaluate the proposed subcontracting plan, and contractor's small 
	business utilization past performance, when making the award decision.  Current plans do 
 	not include an incentive for small business subcontracting.


Q17: 	What is the software development process?
	
A17: The software development effort is limited to only the necessary operating system 
 	to facilitate acceptance testing of the hardware.  


Q18: 	Who has provided hardware products under previous contracts?

	A18: The prime contractor is Lockheed Martin.


Q19: 	When does the contractor role end?
	
A19: The contractor will be responsible for the design/development, production and 
 	delivery, and post-delivery logistics and installation.


Q20. 	Is there a requirement for life-time buys?

	A20: There are not generally life-time buys under this contract, but the contractor will 
 	participate in the Integrated Process Teams, in discussions with government on 
 	forecasting material requirements, and in obsolescence management, to help determine 
	the requirements for product support.


Q21. 	Does this contract require integration of the software, A-RCI being given as an example? 

A21: No


Q22: 	Is the Application Program Baseline (APB) development part of this contract? 

A22: No



Additional questions may be submitted to kypt_wa_teamsub_tih@navy.mil.
